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County of Alameda, General Services Agency – Purchasing

RFP No. 900977, Addendum No. 2

ALAMEDA COUNTY FLOOD CONTROL & WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT
ADDENDUM No. 1
to

RFP/Q No. FLO2017352
for

Coastal and Riverine Flood Assessment
Specification Clarification/Modification and Recap of the Networking/Bidders Conferences

Held on April 7, 2017
	This County of Alameda, General Services Agency (GSA), RFP/Q Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP/Q Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp.


Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper.

The following Sections have been modified to read as shown below.  Changes made to the original RFP document are in bold print and highlighted, and deletions made have a strike through.

Responses to Written Questions

Q1) Will more than one consulting team be selected from the four top-ranked consultants?
A1) No. 
Q2) Is there an incumbent current performing this type of work for the District? 
A2) DHI has helped the District with coastal floodplain evaluation as part of a study for FEMA.  This is a new project so there are no incumbent firms.  
Q3) What hydraulic model format is being used for the watershed evaluations? Is HEC-1 or HEC-HMS the format? 
A3) The District has used different hydrology models such as: HEC-1, HEC-HMS, MIKE URBAN and ICM. The District does not have a preference for which model will be used for the coastal component of the riverine flow. We expect the consultant to recommend an appropriate model.   
Q4) Are riverine hydraulic models available for each of the outfall locations? How many are HEC-RAS format and was MIKE FLOOD used for any of the Riverine models? 
A4) Most of the outfalls have been modeled, some in more detail than others. These data will be provided to the successful consultant. The consultant will not be required to calibrate the models, but will analyze existing data and synthesize it into a uniform model. 

Q5) If additional detailed modeling is required, has the county used TUFLOW, HEC-RAS 1D/2D version 5.0.3 or is MIKE FLOOD the preferred modelling platform? 
A5) The District does not have a preferred modeling platform. 
Q6) Is there a sediment transport model that is preferred for this study?    
A6) District does not have a preferred model at this time. 
Q7) What level of conceptual alternative design is anticipated for Tasks 3b and 3c? 
A7) We anticipate that the conceptual alternatives will be developed to a level of detail that enables comparative evaluation and order-of-magnitude cost estimating, or roughly a 30-percent design.  
Q8) Does ACPWA have any geotechnical/geologic information available near the outfall channels that can be made available? 
A8) Yes. Some geotechnical data was collected as part of the District’s levee certification program, and for other projects.  Existing data will be made available to the successful consultant. 
Q9) Does 20 pages count double-sided? 
A9) Each side of one 8.5 x 11 sheet counts as one page. 

Q10) Does 20 pages include all Exhibits and Attachments? 
A10) No.  Please Section II.F of the RFQ and RFP. 
Q11) Can company be a prime on one team and a sub on another team? 
A11) Yes. 

Q12) The proposed period between issuing RFP and due date of proposals is 2 weeks.  Will you intend to have the full scope determined by that point, or will the full scope be developed by the District and winning team? 
A12) The scope is fully developed.  See Section I.B.   The District expects that the Consultant will use its expertise to recommend any necessary changes or enhancements to the scope of work.  

Q13) To what extent has the District conducted similar studies, and are they available? 
A13) The District has participated in previous coastal hazard evaluation studies, some of which are available online for download. Other studies will be made available to the successful consultant. 
Q14) What is your desired project completion schedule? 
A14) The District will be requiring that shortlisted consultants prepare a project schedule as part of their proposals.  The initial contract term is 2 years, with the District option to extend for an additional year. 

Q15) Are there any requirements for Small Business participation, even if not physically located in Alameda County? 
A15) Please see Section III.A.1 of the RFQ and RFP. 
Q16) When will the opportunity be posted to the agency website? 
A16) The opportunity is posted on the County of Alameda General Services Agency website.       http://www.acgov.org/gsa_app/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/contractopportunities.jsp 
Q17) Where might I be able to find a sign in sheet for the consultant conference? 
A17) A copy of the sign-in sheet from the 4/7/17 Consultant Conference is attached as part of this Addendum #1. 
Q18) Regarding Item 3; Exhibit A, Attachment (b) on page 12 of the RFP: “Consultants and subconsultants are to provide a list of three clients and must verify the contact information for all references.”  Does this mean there should be 3 total client references for the entire consultant team or three references for each firm on the team? 
A18) Three references must be provided for each firm on the team. 

Q19) Is there a security guard component for this RFQ/P?  
A19) No. 

The following participants attended the Bidders Conferences:

	
	Company Name / Address
	Representative
	Contact Information

	1. 
	SHD, Inc.
	Robert Buck
	Phone: 669-262-0184

	
	
	
	E-Mail: Robert.Buck@SHD.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	2. 
	Quality Engineering, Inc.
	Mark Letang
	Phone: 510-798-6139

	
	
	
	E-Mail: mletang@Qecorp.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	3. 
	Deltares USA
	Edwin Elias
	Phone: 301-642-2415

	
	
	
	E-Mail: edwin.elias@deltares-usa.us

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	4. 
	ARCADIS
	Chris Devick
	Phone: 925-899-7955

	
	
	
	E-Mail: christopher.devick@arcadis.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	5. 
	Wood Rodgers
	Dan Matthies
	Phone: 510-208-2400

	
	
	
	E-Mail: dmatthies@woodrodgers.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	6. 
	FlowWest
	Paul Frank
	Phone: 510-508-0248

	
	
	
	E-Mail: pfrank@flowwest.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	7. 
	DHI
	Dale Kerper
	Phone: 760-213-3721

	
	
	
	E-Mail: drk@dhigroup.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	8. 
	HDR
	Dawn Edwards
	Phone: 541-890-0313

	
	
	
	E-Mail: dawn.edwards@hdrinc.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      


	9. 
	HDR
	Vic Crosariol
	Phone: 510-316-8861

	
	
	
	E-Mail: victor.crosariol@hdrinc.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	10. 
	SFEI
	Jeremy Lowe
	Phone: 707-373-6907

	
	
	
	E-Mail: jeremyl@sfei.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	11. 
	Anderson Pine Corporation
	Charles Anderson
	Phone: 510-564-4192

	
	
	
	E-Mail: charles.anderson@andersonpine.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	12. 
	West Consultants
	Jeff Harris
	Phone: 916-932-7402

	
	
	
	E-Mail: jharris@westconsultants.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	13. 
	AECOM
	Vince Geronimo
	Phone: 415-652-6667

	
	
	
	E-Mail: vince.geronimo@AECOM.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	14. 
	Balance Hydro
	Colleen Haraden
	Phone: 510-704-1000 X 212

	
	
	
	E-Mail: charaden@balancehydro.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	15. 
	Cal Engineering & Geology
	Phil Gregory
	Phone: 925-935-9771

	
	
	
	E-Mail: pgregory@caleng.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	16. 
	Quality Engineering, Inc.
	Keith Gilliam
	Phone: 510-301-9185

	
	
	
	E-Mail: kgilliam@Qecorp.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	17.
	GEI
	Matt Powers
	Phone: 510-350-2902

	
	
	
	E-Mail: mpowers@geiconsultants.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	18.
	Sound Watershed
	Mike Liquori
	Phone: 510-927-2099

	
	
	
	E-Mail: mike@soundwatershed.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	19.
	ALACO Engineering
	Larry Johmann
	Phone: 510-200-8414

	
	
	
	E-Mail: larry@alaco.us

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: X

	20.
	WRECO
	Jennifer Abrams
	Phone: 925-941-0017 x208

	
	
	
	E-Mail: jennifer_abrams@WRECO.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	21.
	ESA
	Jean Toilliez
	Phone: 415-262-2304

	
	
	
	E-Mail: jtoilliez@ESASSOC.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	22.
	Horizon Water
	Kevin Fisher
	Phone: 510-986-5420

	
	
	
	E-Mail: kevin@horizonh20.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB: X

	23.
	Michael Baker Int’l
	David Mueller
	Phone: 916-200-6511

	
	
	
	E-Mail: david.mueller@mbakerintl.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	24.
	MNS Engineers
	John Mukhar
	Phone: 408-610-2824

	
	
	
	E-Mail: jmukhar@mnsengineers.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	25.
	AECOM
	Justin Vanderer
	Phone: 510-874-3084

	
	
	
	E-Mail: justin.vanderer@aecom.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	26.
	Kleinfelder
	Eric Hinzel
	Phone: 510-628-8132

	
	
	
	E-Mail: ehinzel@kleinfelder.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	27.
	GEI Consultants
	Chris Ferrari
	Phone: 916-200-5119

	
	
	
	E-Mail: cferrari@geiconsultants.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	28.
	ESA
	Matt Brennan
	Phone: 415-262-2359

	
	
	
	E-Mail: mbrennan.esassoc.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      


	29.
	Watearth
	Pamela Latham
	Phone: 714-640-7486

	
	
	
	E-Mail: watearth@watearth.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	30.
	Horizon Water and Environment, LLC
	Kevin Fisher
	Phone: 510-986-5420

	
	
	
	E-Mail: kevin@horizonh2o.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	31.
	SFEI
	Lester McKee
	Phone: 415-847-5095

	
	
	
	E-Mail: lester@sfei.org

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	32.
	AerialZeus, LLC
	Luis Robles
	Phone: 916-768-4109

	
	
	
	E-Mail: luis.robles@aerialzeus.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	33.
	H.T. Harvey & Associates
	Ron Duke
	Phone: 408-458-3201

	
	
	
	E-Mail: rduke@harveyecology.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	34.
	Fugro
	Jeriann Alexander
	Phone: 916-773-2600

	
	
	
	E-Mail: jalexander@fugro.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	35.
	HDR, Inc.
	Jason Magalen
	Phone: 503-423-3891

	
	
	
	E-Mail: jason.magalen@hdrinc.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      


	36.
	HDR, Inc.
	Brinton Swift
	Phone: 503-423-3891

	
	
	
	E-Mail: brinton.swift@hdrinc.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	37.
	Watearth
	Jennifer Buchanan
	Phone: 916-240-7010

	
	
	
	E-Mail: jbuchanan@watearth.com

	
	
	
	Prime Contractor:      

	
	
	
	Subcontractor:      

	
	
	
	Certified SLEB:      

	38.
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